
1) In Section II - General Conditions (Contract Period) 
It states “The initial term of a contract awarded as a result of this RFP shall be from a term of six 
(6) months from contract date with the option in AI Engineers. (QUESTION) Does this term 
period require the awarded vendor to be onsite for six months? –  

Answer) Not Necessarily. It’s a task-based project and specific task to be completed within that 
six months’ time.  

2) In Section II - General Conditions (Other Information) 
The structure is to remain open to traffic at all times throughout the execution of this contract, 
single lane closures are permissible and will be arranged and coordinated by AI Engineers, Inc. 
(QUESTION) How much notice does AI Engineers need from the awarded vendor prior to single 
lane closures?  

Answer) We expect to get a two week advance notice at the minimum. 

3) In Exhibit A (Scope of Services) It states “comprehensive photogrammetry model of concrete 
structure utilizing software that can generate a virtual 3D model at a resolution that can detect a 
crack width of 0.1mm. (QUESTION) What is the objective of generating a 3D Model of a crack 
that is thinner then a strand of hair?  And is the 0.1mm a typo?  

Answer) It is not a typo but an NBI requirement. We need to monitor the width of the cracks 
from 0.1 mm onwards. The objective is to superimpose the photogrammetry results to the 
existing visual crack findings we have on file using the 3D model and that could be useable in 
future inspections.  

4) (QUESTION) When asked for “Photogrammetry” model, will geo-tagged high-resolution images 
be required on both interior and exterior? And is the 3D model a point-cloud? –  

Answer) Yes, for both. 

5) (QUESTION) Will the measurements need to be provided by the awarded vendor based on 
delivering data sets or will AI Engineers import our data and do the measurement calculations?  

Answer) AI Engineers will not import the data from your model. It is the responsibility of vendor 
to provide a model using any software which can import the data and do the measurement calcs 
and superimpose (as close as possible) on our existing sketches/field notes. 

6) In Exhibit A (1.2 Site Conditions) it states “Portions of the site watercraft, snooper, or UAV. 
(QUESTION) Will the watercraft and snooper access be provided by AI Engineers?  

Answer) Yes 

7) 1.4. Confined Space: Site supervisor and workers must be trained and certified in confined 
space entry.  Service Provider is to provide copies of any applicable training records, 
certifications, and licenses required to perform this work before site access will be granted.  
Service provider is to follow AI Engineers confined space entry plan at all time.  In the event that 
the service provider plans to introduce any object or substance not covered under AI’s confined 
space entry plan, the Service Provider will notify AI at least two (2) weeks in advance and 



provide AI with a supplemental confined space entry plan for the work.  The work cannot 
proceed until AI and CTDOT have signed off on the provided plan. 

(Q1): Does each onsite UAV/Drone Operator and VFO (Visual Flight Observer) require his/her 
own certificate/card?  
Answer) Yes, if anyone is entering the concrete box then he or she is required to provide the 
confined space training certificate) 
 
(Q2): There are two (2) tracks for OSHA-10 (10 hour) hour training, a) Construction and b) 
General Industry. Which track is required?  
Answer) Technically we need Confined Space Entry Certification, which is different from 10 hr. 
OSHA.  
 
(Q3): Please clarify that the OSHA-10 training will indeed satisfy for the certification 
requirements, since the OSHA-30 is geared toward supervisors/forepersons  
Answer) See Q2 response. 
 
(Q4): Are there any other certifications that the CT Department of Transportation (CTDOT) 
would require of contracted workers?  
Answer) Just Confined Space Entry.  
 
(Q5): Is the introduction of drones and related equipment (ground controllers/peripherals, etc..) 
into the confined space covered under AIs confined space entry plan?  
Answer) The vendor is responsible to provide the copies of any applicable training records, 
certifications, licenses and anything not covered in AIs confined space entry plan perform this 
work before site access will be granted. If the vendor plans to introduce any object or substance 
not covered under AI’s confined space entry plan, the Service Provider will notify AI at least two 
(2) weeks in advance and provide AI with a supplemental confined space entry plan for the 
work.   
 
(Q6): IF (Q5) answer is no, since ConnexiCore will be introducing an object (drones) into the 
confined space environment, will we be given a copy of AIs confined space entry plan well in 
advance of project in order to prepare a supplemental plan for AI and CTDOT signoff?  
Answer) At this point, it is subject to modification. We will include your plan as an addendum if 
it is not in alignment with AI’s. Also see Q5 response. 
 

8) 1.6.2 Service Provider shall supply all labor, material, tools, protective clothing and gear, and 
equipment that is required or needed to perform the work to handle, remove, transport, and 
dispose of the waste materials and leave a clean site. 
 
(Q1): What protective clothing and gear is required by AI or CTDOT to be provided by 
ConnexiCore in performance of the work?  
 
Answer) Typical PPE needed as per OSHA requirements for working at a construction or 
inspection site. However, it is your responsibility to provide PPE to your staff.  



 
1.6.5. Service Provider is required to adhere to AI’s consultant agreement with the DOT.  This 
includes but is not limited to Articles 6 (Maintenance and Audit of Records), Article 48 
(Suspension or Debarment), Article 49 (Prompt Payment to Subconsultants), Article 52 
(Certification for Federal-Aid Contracts), and Article 58 (Nondiscrimination). 
 
(Q1) – Please clarify that ConnexiCore will receive a copy of AI Consulting agreement with CT 
DOT as per above  
 
Answer) Yes.  

9)   What is the resolution of imagery required to get these results? I would think Lidar 
would be a better option. 
 

Answer) The resolution of imagery will be approx. 0.5mm sq. per pixel. However, the exterior 
resolution imagery might change to achieve the 0.1mm crack width. You can use Lidar or any 
other technology which will fulfill our requirements. 

 


